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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Chris McKisson <cmckisson@ltenv.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:30 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov; Venegas, Victoria, 

EMNRD
Cc: Raley, Jim; Lynda Laumbach; Ashley Ager
Subject: [EXT] Sampling Schedule - North Brushy Draw Fed 35-9H

All, 
 
WPX plans to complete soil sampling activities at the North Brushy Draw Fed 35-9H this Thursday, September 26, 2019. 
A C-141 was submitted to the NMOCD on September 16, 2019, however it has yet to be approved and uploaded to the 
well files. Please contact me if you have any questions or would like additional information.  
 
Thank you,  
 
 

 

Chris McKisson 
Manager – Western Slope 
970.620.5743 cell 
970.285.9985 direct 
820 Megan Avenue, Unit B, Rifle, CO 81650 
www.ltenv.com 
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